STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form 725-000-04

AMENDMENT FOR EXTENSION OF PUBLIC A
TRANSPORTATION GRANT AGREEMENT 0GC 02119

DATE: 9/17/2025

TO: City of Key West - Department of Transportation

FROM: Erin Schepers, Grant Programs Administrator

SUBJECT: Time Extension

CONTRACT NUMBER: G2T51

AMENDMENT NUMBER: 2

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT NUMBER: 452576-1-94-23

The Public Transportation Grant Agreement (*Agreement”) between the Florida Department of
Transportation (“Department”) and City of Key West - Department of Transportation (“Agency”), dated
3/31/2024, is scheduled to expire on the 12 day of January, 2026.

The Agency requests an Amendment of the Agreement, to extend the end date of the Agreement to the 12
day of December, 2026, for additional time to complete the Project for the following reasons: Additional
approvals are required from the Finance and IT Departments for the City of Key West..

The Department agrees to the requested extension of the Agreement. All of the terms and conditions of the
Agreement and any amendments thereto shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment on (to be
completed by Department).

AGENCY City of Key West - Department of STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Transportation

By: By:
Name: Name: Dan Fitz-Patrick
Title: Title: Chief Strategy Officer

STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Legal Review:
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